
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: February 1, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday February 8, 2021 

at 5:30 PM via Microsoft Teams. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of January 11, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal  

 

3.1 Janice Kane  

 11 Hillside Drive 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re: Account #172353 

 

3.2 Don & Hope Silver (to be heard in March)  

   46 Big Bear Road 

   Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re: Account # 303320 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 AA2 Management LLC (Pages 6-13) 

 8 Pine Street 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re:  Account # 050440 

1 

(to be heard in March)



 

4.2 Nancy Lamarre (Pages 14-20) 

 49 Temple Drive 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

          Re: Account #30202A 

 

4.3 Kristina Guay (Pages 21-27) 

 213 Old Dover Road 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #170099 

 

  4.4 Sandra Laroche (Pages 28-34) 

   7 Beaudoin Avenue 

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account #134360 

 

  4.5 Rochester Hospitality LLC (Pages 35-42) 

   77 Farmington Road 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #021107  

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 

January 11, 2021 5:30 P.M.  

Virtual Meeting 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders 

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.  This meeting was held virtually via 

Microsoft Teams Meeting software program.  All board members were present. The 

appellants declined attendance.    

 

2. Approval of December 14, 2020 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the December 14, 

2020 meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the December 14, 2020 

meeting minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals  

3.1   11 Hillside Drive – Janice Kane  

This appeal remains tabled from the November 2020 pending next bill as to establish 

a history. 

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   11 Prospect Street – Paul Delnero 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement, 

the owner stated they had above average consumption due to pressure washing boats 

and faucet hose connection left on and was leaking.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to 

deny appeal per the City of Rochester Water Ordinance #260-19, the appellant must 

notify the business office in writing before next payment is due. Mr. Barnes 

seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.   

 

3 



 4.2    23 Patton Street – Roger Scholl 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement.  The owners stated there were no leaks, nor any outside watering. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny appeal due to the fact that the water was 

used and usage is back to normal.  The motion included a recommendation to 

grant this applicant a 25% Hardship credit for 25% of the above average usage, 

$70.73. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.3    36 Laredo Lane – Benjamin Higgins  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer abatement, 

the owner stated their bill was higher due to watering new lawn area and water didn’t enter 

the sewer.  Mr. Boudreau made a motion to deny appeal per the City of Rochester 

Water Ordinance #260-19, the appellant must notify the business office in writing 

before next payment is due. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

4.4    8 Burr Court – Russell Perry  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for water and 

sewer abatement, the owner stated the bathroom faucet was dripping in the sink and 

under the sink.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate per recommendation for 16 

units of sewer at $6.75 in the amount of $108.00 plus all accrued interest.  The 

motion was seconded by Mr. Libby.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.5   3 Lyons St. – Anna Lavertu 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement, 

the owner stated there is no plumbing in the home right now and the usage was used 

for watering the lawn.  Mr. Libby made a motion to deny this appeal because they 

were only charged the minimum charges on this invoice. The motion was seconded 

by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.6   63 Walnut St. – Brett Young   

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement, the owner states the tenants moved something in the basement and cracked 

water valve and tenants also had toilets leaking.  Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 

per recommendation for 28 units of water at the rate of $5.55 totaling $155.40 and 

28 units of sewer at the rate of $6.75 totaling $189.00 for a total abatement of 

$344.40 plus all accrued interest.  The motion stated that this is a once in ten year 

abatement and that the account should be noted.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Boudreau, motion passed unanimously.   

 

4 



4.7   46 Big Bear Rd. – Don & Hope Silver 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement, the owner states the irrigation system was leaking constantly whether it was 

on or off.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this abatement until February 8, 2021 

meeting for more history to be established.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Libby.  

The motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.8   24 Blair Dr. – Gloria Snowman 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for a sewer abatement, the 

owner states the sewer deduct was not working.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 

per recommendation for 19 units of sewer for a total abatement of $128.25 plus any 

accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:03pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/2/21 

Customer Name: AA2 Mgmt. LLC Account # 050440 

Service Address:          8 Pine Street 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 38 units of sewer on the November 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  61 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      23 

C. Estimated use over average for water          38               

      
 

 

 

Value of 38 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $6.75=$256.50 

Total abatement recommended=$256.50 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/1/2021

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/13/21 

Customer Name:          Nancy Lamarre Account # 30202A 

Service Address:          49 Temple Drive  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 17 units of sewer on the November 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  38 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      21 

C. Estimated use over average for water          17                                                   

 

                                

 
 

Value of 17 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $6.75=$114.75 

Total abatement recommended=$114.75 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/1/2021

14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/20/21 

Customer Name:           Kristina Guay Account # 170099 

Service Address:          213 Old Dover Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

**I recommend no abatement on this appeal for September invoiced amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. Per the City of Rochester Water Ordinance #260-19A 

and Sewer Ordinance 200-26A “In order to qualify 
for abatement, a customer’s excess consumption 
must exceed 35,000 gallons (46 units) and be 
greater than 100% of their normal average 

consumption.” 

 

2. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
A. Total usage on disputed invoice 46 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        6 

C. Estimated use over average for water          40               

   
 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/1/2021

21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/20/21 

Customer Name: Sandra LaRoche Account # 134360 

Service Address:          7 Beaudoin Ave.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 32 units of sewer on the December 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. Water from dripping outside faucet did not enter 

sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                   65 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      33 

C. Estimated use over average for water          32               

         
 

                                

 
 

Value of 32 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 =$216.00 

Total abatement recommended=$216.00 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/1/2021

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 1/25/21 

Customer Name:           Rochester Hosp. LLC Account # 021107 

Service Address:          77 Farmington Rd.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 216 units of water on the November 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice               1074 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is    643 

C. Estimated use over average for water        431               

D. ½ of above average use                              216         
E. The UAB may also consider a 25% 

hardship abatement due to Covid-19 Pandemic.  
25% of remaining 216 units of above  
average use is   = 54 Units.  

 

 

Value of 216 Units of water at the current water rate of $5.55 =$1,198.80  

Value of 54 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.55 = $299.70 

 If both are granted the total is $1,498.50.   

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

2/1/2021

35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
0
2
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
9
7
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
,
4
2
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
7
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
0
2
8
,
4
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
8
7
1
,
5
8
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
6
2
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
3
7
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
7
2
.
4
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
2
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
2
,
0
9
6
,
4
6
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
3
8
,
5
8
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
0
3
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
,
4
8
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
0
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
3
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
0
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
5
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
2
2
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
5
7
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
5
6
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
5
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
5
9
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
0
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
6
3
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
3
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
8
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

     

43 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWAKULHnEJnSNhAo4bEcoic2QFpNdeHY%2Fj%2BYgH5DFOZOgjQj6YQsC1UG24Dys8Hg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqKZA1BLeJVqfUlClCbBj%2FF%2BxHBojDXNEzqOyOiGAn44LcQm8MNU8hZB6LxXhAaN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG97ddJ%2Fr6oK1fZcH3siAluMy76kvIMRuzs1%2BwsGKf08i5xTqH32GDE0TqYHkN9j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dr3Cd19pMnjrj07PrnV16FSarbTVJ1toDCWybNGbfo%2Fzz6hsM96lS0lJEC56EwJu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vp3UoAzYnw69Jg3UbLsoGPKw40UXrnfgr6P84R6yUcyJBM5iPmTJ%2FQaC5J85hGI0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDGgt5cgCpyVBhFUC5jrlrvnot6QWOcATZee8GxaxZ366vS0vIbNsl0tULIDuAK%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihl8bHfVTqwOycY10uQ6aRSQx6vGGycLCHCMiof0NC%2BEhRgXXs72tSwVSeOzZ2T7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AcV1wfOH4f0ZGk78%2BZ09aVLsPpP9jeZytwW%2F3%2F9HmpuVCNYtt43A4Lc6n1mXiQ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=COYioOk%2FHqFUpv2ue6LTzdQ0bMc%2BxqSW4ILmPjERzcWd5Pa9WgZEHvLOmpqHROC%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TGv6qkVZcnDv7WuhST8bAz1Wh390PCUSD1bSqqOMzd1qeEuN8UxQQyeUhsohhuo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UH4%2Be64gHdcPRq2ztPtYSqAOXdrZStBRum3b4Y3ILwGFvTwh2yLFqjDRRAYAmxS3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GTPEvx3JBFHJnClpQ5wcwb8DXibWm1Swgufdvg89SVk%2BEheM3OsY8glZPnRZmdIs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rf2XJ1M4FpsxIX4Ztu6lfCcnNW%2BkAUTedR6L8iVPYeAQakO5WNNgnvvkXF8hR56z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYqkUAZlPKus95LtOsTFPzz1oqhtkWPK9TAwOC6Kxvz3WSD6ExW9jhbl2lXCPa%2FW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQwUluKI0iF4%2FJ4zaRV7hPwR44d6Wt%2Fbt7uJg7p%2FArTsp56LJvo%2FIqonqZSKIPaj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mqhyUVLi8lxGysYWvThyfmBFGFS5oBmMgfwFQMNTzGuv3MKhA9I4qRoxUJ9cQfC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGv8XM9zrbCr2ePriQuYAi3YTuBF0PvroT819rLH1Jk9SJrBSunvaqCMTknOBkmG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWoqYajZLePBRQtMaz7ZAT423e%2Fzc%2FNmC1ECD1nyGTI3kLEmtgFdypi%2FKFbkdiDO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H17aozfLtChaipkpgJsytvtcbT6gf1ngiYFdVcPS8%2FbI6i%2BdoC5wpvldF9r%2BTrwd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbAb0sKTWjTukgQy9hZ%2FrrBwr3WjM0Uzg9dkL3kNtQt6b%2BFm7c6bQtVHVTg1Bes%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Va1SIrBtWVkP4ldJKfPKKexaWVb3Assqm4mPBgR7e4PhJCkYUW3TLACUK2NopWy%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8PghUY59ejGyLnETnb7%2BvaGC5vLyTF5Y4Iv0IAm%2F19m4Uph9%2BTkggewmsxZQ7wA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNrEWJuAffHy2z0iah%2Fr78f8KtVeVQ035shYArbkVu69%2B6W%2BOaIrMnt0qNnsZ2m2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzL7od7r4tA%2FxOzK9XRv23YRhLqK0SSIcc1t%2FJQFSz1Pglo1mw%2BjA3Eyx0fsPPCa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgJ6NWMW%2B6%2BqjdxdusmJkb66%2BMZxLXz1PHIc%2BD10Z3ZBW9yE%2FiPcvgzahfPUbEaJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kfGmlq2JLyaPlrMqIfr7oYDHfkAANoRhqO6Qo8nr0KB1BCgHZCfi0QBGGYFB8uO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkvW3oPhs9%2BDxd8DKnGa78gRkHSRLBP%2F0NH3q%2FQ20fitX6Bb9j3FqxBsA63T%2FE4F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GB7BlEWHEX6RTxDx2MnHUqLrbbgVXj9tOCGJlJJGJFJQnaQFCo0imxqF27P8k4M6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOO1uGZ5QIhtM%2FMAJvfgz2ogFoHGK9UUCOe%2BuMqCNZlV0yxD8ILtB8F%2F26MLEKAl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g06loXia75zTFq71E33iheUbXWwmSmnNKW3ToWbpw8zqeuTStA%2FTy05NRgRGwyS%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKcdMSflowdzN2Bs%2BJN0DHAe%2F62pOulQYzJa9h619CC7Uekh0xCw%2BCg1hmQp3WOo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2w32J9KWFM8JxZP6dnWgd76RKttcn5cSmoXUZ7TFOC2ZkJv2EDgver9tse2FUWU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjTt4ARqlIXz%2BkoHuxzz7%2BrrbrPEeJrWgJaA4e091AFmi06H2OJxHhdUubCqupPW


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
4
4
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
5
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
7
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
2
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
9
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
6
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
6
3
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
3
8
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
1
4
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
8
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
2
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
,
7
4
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
,
1
5
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
4
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
8
,
7
6
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
5
2
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
6
,
0
9
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
8
0
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
6
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
5
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
2
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
7
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
4
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
1
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
%
 

     

44 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjUcLPQCxG57%2FFBC%2Bteac6vUMscj3K0U7SW3tWB4scK59weh9khyZSdN5ZLzJYAs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwpujSbqNctleG9Kq220IWuWD%2FXxXxVqp%2Bnv7XJ1iM701Yt8dTTq7%2BiIjKrXvq%2Br
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX3%2BlziCaY5s7QaC4eB1nqCB4c8%2FjZeKEY6EZRt0kppuZRZ97yvdne%2F%2FRMumXVkV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlarMDCeWjWddTNIEU2Bb8HZ9nJhBUUqtg04uu5diN0yc%2Fn7PwOm9Cx8ttMtxLXE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DPIjiIDhIXQSaHwkS4gTkWPiaUMwjU6rgnymfKkGtEj6sWjreKkePwS5Fyz7Jvs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnMTCXvE9P8xA8BCfGFiqftb1xNRfivqPrAPhtznXxYet5gqBdEjdGKi%2FLcCQexg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppLlTjY84f5dRLoY2Rs%2B51WAFyHuYGk4E6MMszgPQZTv87C5U0OTe50h7pAvTNWs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlvbVQDxqjqjs5lSQKEMixSiLnmcHx0hUi7JJ3Hh2IwC2wF79d8OsGdTdLXBw%2Bcw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGr8F0Yn55kQf1fAhbjICg6wZ5UrtfwsBjbAk7Jl98SdfJvmpyTgsZrHKNYJiNzm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BheSTlKCj1YHDfFa0nL%2FqSLOxSCwQT9A%2FKWCSgofSm2tWZPuRrX04dql40%2Bys5P3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY9zuoPPZKmGeVz0tDxP1oT2uk4YIZvghUTtYtAR8PraZ6KAvpn3wd3ZbzlFi38m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SBBgjxs%2FSoEDo3EvIfU7w7gBVisPZXi%2FoPQOaCTIv2NxA0esEce%2BV5OblswoHnq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x03QPMgQGif6A6qua%2F5MBu4Nf8FRfHbr1VF22qw5hmA3TkAGmMT2wrKx8MdS%2Fh7%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfqSLyrrjLZkp18XQPHKUv4TKXRwAZBFiA8bhHwd%2BTeeIpyRd5cMzclhb3c6dp0n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cn6hVQwjZzr4k3WQ%2BTuACFRotutpSU7i5CL7%2BadpF3exvObFWoheZG7Gk1XAnVKp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnAWukQda34dwBHZG8Ip4UawUm91hERZu5E%2B36lIby%2Bhhsl2K4FtiF9XwaZpFoyB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey6UgnakWvgmCJzR72aZxDGNXgPTikjDyq3yD%2BSY9rP%2F10CVZ5bJBHkx36XeEa%2B4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqwtIFERce8JLzSsvMVgaGpgoABW1X3XKUXY%2FCG0aJTJXgmG%2BtAiz1m2c8A%2BR6D9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=McAcSx%2FB2fATV%2BvC8UjzZHkCUK3I9mVzQDrdR9Fi%2F0WoLW7VutPSJlUgmAbglyPj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8GMZFpEffUDtqieQWIA%2B4r9JJxXa36C1uuqV6TmhAbGz6R1CGnn7O4k0yiJZtXi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cn1q3a4CTv%2FhlsrnZyWkAJKaXJYFeRnb0O01eOh35mQS6XYyr29Q1ZQ6D9NPViy7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJeiQKhXSUiU2CRQ7B9IQ1QILuMmwb5Lzgr2DxsQhhkKQEh%2BmUJfInIFGzTaujbW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9DyUm8A%2Bd9pOVlvpLFKvSXUYhuanuXpAvlov6NQoylJ8bR2JKGNdfo0pPVDZXpm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnZ3c%2BLuWCTqhqP%2FZjpZ0cfboWzfz5Zh345DoBmbFCs0%2BwwaoltBrAn7abjKP85J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVxdLYKB0CaGXppRFzytFzBhOCWWthpqRIALzDqhQsrvbtY3VjF%2FeFmCGU%2F8XjMi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEswQPEAZCap7Q5T%2Fn%2BkGNmlyoZukoFOlugOK6%2Bq4wbjgESt2NUl9QpXuHuef5cT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gi88os6ExeJKmdhsJpclisHTx5nhfqiGrkNyRjMCaT59%2BLnZlaS8nLlc0sxZLxXh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvVU1bYhXVvXPC%2FmbwtpjPCPbSi3W3%2BKoZ7lQBaS%2FUyL6cNjjlLti1jQSEp7AN%2BD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4yCqpk371jwmBl2sFQ%2B7DbOIQAEXCvCHArfbI0p%2F54dhHui9PF7toZQoTNc9uDX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cfu4r0phtdnO5aUFJSFkRWzfkxYU02n1v3GUdoEVXJ0amJpCjMWxxZ86UuKYhD1%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AE3Dly%2BCKHx1pk51BCCAtGQsmuh%2BXImMxPnrcOaIaoGpl48ZWgoaL3%2B1D5GMLBJS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaCLkTZ3Nw5wB69RVb2EOvbTEJLzJcc7ORtwcGv1EkQuuYXPSfv3ju8feZgaCYZF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhK8pWX5iUEm2P4QYYermrF%2FvWw74fFwPXU93dwaFXyolqdAL5hRLMikm5KAF7Ds
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DDn5830OJNEqWvHw0N1v5Y53EmXqFQcQsG9JHjYCzBs5141plfiieezAzHBdt2U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTcymD4FAbpCj%2B%2Bdebo31V7AuhfQqJCKyXjCqC%2FudCihAChHPTiO%2BoRZarVQZ3xa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=je1gNYLMKHB3KfCaOR14Nro9zUKi6sXcfoKdFk1467edDdDnX0r4keXVEzZ3SPFb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DF%2BsGYNLpcOTPOIMBHBDOqetOu6aUsE40%2BMblG6KV%2FWcHngdGPP5zN4DY2HDLl8k


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
3
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
6
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
3
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
2
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
7
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
2
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
2
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
9
0
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
6
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
4
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
8
7
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
1
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
5
7
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
6
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
7
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
2
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
1
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
8
9
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
,
2
0
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
8
6
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
,
4
9
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
8
7
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
9
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
6
4
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
6
1
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
6
5
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
%
 

     

45 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02ouQfwe9g2xwkUCa4kCmhz1SXlXiXe4iBGn5NApvWiJ474Fgp6JIHvWtFkEaCPm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB6vHOBJVhup863kC00d%2F9kV%2BD3XBFpreNmx6jnuTibI8KiFtOqbpkjk7f4nVOBf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyY1BVFLvFTSke4%2B638psGGbPUXUeRHHOb4SzuyKZ7OYBA9JYFbrcidYr3FnA2DD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik7ia9cW1Ool5jrMUr%2Bc5nADyyve1qPuaIVDx4PXJJ2%2B7jnXs5hthNY36dkcBoQQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2etqujCqYODcO7gPITjDd8uKULrQ6%2BlJ%2Bvk5iyz9ny2gQxWmpIxOGiZc4IQGPUMn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xiPFb4XllyeXL9ACVVYODuHna1ni620nxyTEPuZ7Pcftt5HUqnylwp7pyDRTity5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vf1YiAV09dPf9Iv2vFWE6Qs%2FC2nb2mXoaV7tsi%2BrMj8nt34lZVriygn6OkFGectC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8aH%2BDuuJI%2B01iUEd7QiEWGVyZgs0rclfqRaVfA514wIs6lZNnb7htrqQBIcDjcW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgrOohB5u86AquF%2B5L971gjuxKlnD%2BSCPDQG0viyDsWugJ%2FysIHenBXSx4BGN3Kn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZHtfxJzeoLzs%2F7dHkuW2A9THx%2F55txV3EUvZWIKIybGL%2BaRQcCANoqtTZtmLgfT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqLcfgk6r2xsSA7Qo67FPawmZbHOCXOWTLmepImMhCySXFjwldgzZS8%2BAZA4VPPb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW8BgyV3eDd8kEo%2BqCvBMsJtagpyLArATrp9byLlmDR4os0DH5ccZ1LCDNpsKVCC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OP6TTtrgSKzyRLelyLmR5TxyO5Z4p0LdqsuTxQXnqxbzElobRKFLx%2B8Kq1yRfnVP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RM1wRrVirQeK%2BuS%2FJ9Wi1sCjy5ChrfUBIHtTqWhfm6r%2Bva6lUIiJ%2F8kyqXTvPAyh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9l7qdkOL%2B5Q34h8B%2FDbSUGcH0%2FsLBbGucSvMbKmCDV7GmSfjxJWPxKEc%2F5Zhv7P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qqHujVC%2BcLmnIBWR1dYC%2B%2F2quq8Dc1zD86xIjE9tQQGXhLqNWhehE05F2%2FgqBg%2FW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pfuDI8NYutsrApXHH9T2ekm7K2gxYBJa%2BszoUPPQOIjmpb%2Ff8T9AHhljiz51n9Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhVWH5TIEv46KaW1qQdSjI%2B6OnyHz3KHJOSCLz3x0e7kxXxhekPjyC2wVwAu0Zfh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwzyLPTIwEdWr0%2BL1ggxOfYxp6raNAA3AnBjC%2B3CiYMUC%2BFc4wsWQIKNMmfyJs%2BQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD21orM83XTV7wLtPywRkHLevN0WvPRAjoFHrWCPwjTwN48EyKSBu8zMSj3g1l4X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N70QR6NuqIuevO0Av3%2F1ljdC84xcoLexuHXvPjD1PSLtoALSMFKKUvE0ISTVa4Ed
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvURksGtHNywFD2We8GeViqhAtbdEWfb3Ap%2FgleJrc2hWanPGX%2BOovD%2BKBTLnl6y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blL4PYGqxF4vef1V1DcEL5JUWUUXFynlFCeWMoKLo4MH45Hq7KtJkyCdDOh%2B9At8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=076gTXATEww7kD1MdcyOsA7c3P437R8g1JAPmHMEiETDQLfOrA1vAP7IIfLsZ2AA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyRjZQzEiNgG%2FUZazur7tNphv3SN0m%2FJtI1erDSOSq8kpU%2FNnTLaXMEW7J73294p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnhrmdeMFf5YMIxBavcJg5z3b05pXfWbvwAVwOmuxr0kFATEDnq3koJksL3Z9e0s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEX%2BBNTyu%2BOAxFFBGuL2w2%2B3bYVwAg82AdtnO6brCThkvwU%2BAdVd5QzEuNsbe%2Fpk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aqf%2BrHIsimodB4lkzljkxMATkjLsk8wYimKc6WEmOShiJ2IeF5%2B3A2SY0GGGfjzC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYHi8oughiFaRLYAzGbkRGn30%2FdTjxjfSXfXht2JUXURJRMUBFgFtr5FmyLGZOXy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KDIdRcbbsb8IbtPBk1G9ABu1RHYfraqqBoPNMqR4sp5tbrN5GGYWjTTFr22CJby
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itIH0hDYpbYH1uzOrROSPRYPFytiUNhI3o%2FUyYFG6PHv%2F3k2ZiBf7jbbfm2rtEg9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPnvUC9i%2Faf%2FaqcPXV3mdyLghQ1aKunYlx%2BY%2BKz84Cq96hfmP1C50FlgT%2FF7KXh3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wm6xAT%2FAimLUPcS87WIXD9jL1doxFvHRvVJS672tqIe8q4fdoJfidPLSZ7XBQW88
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EeM7bkGegbCoO6xQkqWrbeRL%2FDzM7APwHYjLNfR0pkwHGQWdLI2bDYWtlAQIqgxw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ofnwb38kBhrLUyeRIGyxPsIHTQUP3GCouoHUAm5VBBix7Kh1MQnKnsbOplvB5pHM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m9kgYNgZebefmvQISVaiAYUCB1x2ZIPOry59vaubBBaVi%2FEiXOSic9bmTI20bzxg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yz%2FTxXVNo6%2BRLjttUw4xI0N5H1sfDco3GES4GCICUYWdWG2VxNActVp3Y2gZ5ge8


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
3
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
9
6
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
,
6
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
3
9
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
1
,
0
2
5
.
7
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
2
,
0
9
6
,
4
6
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
3
8
,
5
8
5
.
6
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
2
,
8
8
4
,
0
9
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
3
9
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
7
,
5
5
9
.
8
8

                                        

46 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNw1xpca%2FW9jm7QNQtJv8czlfhTT66MoYKj2lsDJUH%2Ff4pfN5YYKexyLB9YkQ62n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2W%2B8QHlQooD4QhZSI7iF3PdPXDoCfQc%2FuXr6GbJeYIY%2F5%2Fgn4OZNhkWcEA0fU9Gk


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
,
6
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
3
9
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
-
9
4
1
,
0
2
5
.
7
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

47 



   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
3
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
,
0
3
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
3
1
.
5
9
 
2
3
7
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
0
3
3
,
8
4
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
6
6
6
,
1
5
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
1
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
,
2
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
1
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
8
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
8
,
2
3
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
2
3
3
.
7
8
 
 
2
8
4
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
2
,
3
4
7
,
4
2
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
5
,
7
2
2
,
7
9
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
7
,
6
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
,
8
2
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
4
4
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
6
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
1
8
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
%
 

     

48 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lTj8rEt613PYIoN%2BQMwLHbhCwJ1LpijUuGyLM4yXCywdp5rCpkoDjNLuRmCQSgY7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUSL3Qz1I3OKsmZueejapqdu7ryuyPGV1Dq7X6EKHsv%2F83k9TdWh4w6enWTOb5sa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7%2FGvGc7p6WEiHSdofyXkdCT4DJGWR%2BcjNLSFU82fPQE1EI%2BWiJ77bsVKSnM5m27
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7hkkNu8p4Qq%2FngXC0Qv6utRAman%2By4ixe8YhajiEHogoxMk9VpiWeFLb7iew%2FQD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFu1gZ39icZ8HpejCcI9PLcERELeX9AA5GWvu9HfWgRneCZV6%2BJKJqoOSkvvv7cS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6Xs%2Bsmrg5SdXBmLDAg81nKpg8g7t%2FFMgqlX4EdMIDTeMViKy61zns9vWHQxlBZ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eLxcy5q%2F8HMM8k%2FdsKTq7c7Pcm3uQOFDTpCinMLqyuA%2FiIHHvhUFdvgOg0OfIa0r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoRgZKMJslMaIRxMDGXQ9fnh4mNcyl%2FWjMeCwdPfcARZUdf2BiBzLcIg7RNss2lx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0lP3nHaZQOHNc0HUNzO7w5otSWiTh7fTvac2Oxy5Upb7BaStzWhZIwN%2FVsXgMIC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wD31V2egJkegIrbV8y7xPkhn5du%2FTamFhAxVOro465n8iH04PqwK9IP3AeWheTdA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qm2g3qW2dvv0vjYLtOU8ygFfO%2F1D0LLyNR%2BJb4pjbx1ODBeaVf9qBTaD0wkY31Ck
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4ZooUuYg4PkTnh3P9GDhcUgTn6t%2FmyXDn0GASbx6aUlHVreqDXcvgTba9LSn4Pf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQvSoyFiX5MZca0uhMx9mwlRdo28RUINN8tMXa1WZ73TJgaPPVWyDFerdi7HXk7w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kka5tAptVtOgVBCCjxhKkwIfSXHzAC%2Bblgcdil6BjbMiknUOsb7fWGDsye%2Brbcvo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9o4XqtMepqgfHFOF1FdxeiRtBNoroIiXyvbKuDYTBhr%2BB6ik%2FX%2FRbSJ5HhkGU7sD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlYnv0yrfM14L1FeuLKNHzFhTAtVNhdSo5diDfrxHzkbGxG8uaBKcW3xCFxPTnaT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7REaQbwo5us9wOspvqgm51rGj3oe47G5iTq6zCBs44hj7P%2F6DvTEDwD2JWqNKmb9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmLh1DmFxCgdChAmlCSR2PsC0ijznfc7L0Gf8jcecJl1PS6iNcnZvVqfzb307Zx8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9KenolBxs8QdTyOjpsohvIg%2BVZamWnwP7nw4hDXHOEuwwOlSvatCc9JTveXH0qbG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZKtDYf%2FmXp1id%2BIJisWiE5yh5iJwgftYblIiNHVjP3cVDBbayihemmLwy3GLk0d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wm5RmcOYxXxcBgIWpjVHPV01z%2Bz8%2F5esZSlsMTA%2FCGWwehZRqDFXqb3hda6ecBYk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu%2F%2B%2BjrTRxJL%2BNBifMltO0bguaCPRyg%2B27ArClE47xj7E0FQFWlFKth2FM7Euq3M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xezytsmaC1TbEDIVbtBHL7ILOuoAG5dtdD0tu9CLTg9AhXmv%2FBD1%2BiOlSSxr9fA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wegM34USW9QjcMSMXOR%2BQ6G7V0IG9d0DWa84nqZYXlN%2FlAi64SiCR6OKWVrsAMFv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIgXmmbZYJ2frS6UX4deOtc1LvezT8d3kjpnMcQcOVy5QM0eweD6jm1d65PhACSa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlBUZVYiCu%2FwVx17fcxykDvOUCPMvzifWxFILyKv%2B6zKch7Axk0kukAlEPIZGH9%2B


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
3
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
6
1
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
5
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
6
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
2
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
6
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
,
0
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
3
6
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
9
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
7
5
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
7
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
5
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
1
3
.
0
4
 
 
1
0
8
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
2
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
7
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
,
4
3
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
6
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

49 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5D85etpHYb2kPbggt95yUnYxgsZM7KXhR32DUX4jN45S0JEjxi%2BWWo%2FqZxhvSmJ4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXMjrM9O9qd%2BxaqJKzdBMOSa9ChVhusvSfPESyLQOOEI8taMVaWO5gvMbh7mk1Et
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG9OZoHj6%2BgphmybSk%2BxoYzMUsQ83SWhWXPGwxJTAb8MADX%2BWKsimrHxDTU3Fo7I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLFzqxVkc8iRfkG9hVkR3jGAT0nRF%2FZi1awKL4zGi4J84xFKBC09nOhk1zrYTJp%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWzzwReHQsKkup9NxpExNwHGgqL3I0X4%2FSh4iuInpQ4ZetcrjKzSj1Q7vb2ZHdSA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJu3r%2B6bKEs%2F3ZpYTvXierfxiKgawlnCQdj7Mi%2Boq6KzSzjauzSFGVKK%2F8voLkOe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkoqzB2DMvaqD%2BbX%2FDP69F884WnbZyiD0w%2B1iixmy%2FUbNI07gcv69y3ky74%2BAozU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qks512U8L1NVqVXHVS2qQWgUlF2eJKd50GGUtQjZg9PiB%2BSX5FVAa8KQlPcCG%2Fp5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8VrIhKwobHuDt4q6XkMtTJqF2tJlP61xtiOPqv%2FjJyZtKuWXZRUBvWxa7CdwRGs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE6I5skfvnBnCJrBr%2B3J83gSZKxgTlWTkYIr%2FfLS2Yg8HADW6DBB0JFDX9sMkNIy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cV%2FgDwnjJOCqsNgH6dO4x8H0DOM9pCOfAL5SEoct8n08IsveXzYcFY21J9C13c7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGkKXzz1F%2FYPLu%2BMU4HEiSFUuuFoOfYt9uwXwGyiiJNSIUkY9J%2Bgy5jpBldp0MX9uTiSn6EM0PCsHVsS1zzUIA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXJxhfsEX7ndbcAttLa2cvCb%2BatxetNX0EIKc5ennfNIrciO%2BSXLTQoAs0%2FbUaPX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBXvvGPpfdmZuLvA9Wod1UEYXrM9dZDkSeRCeXYLOBiZ411eQcQTp8fKrKyEApoM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4LgYnI%2F2q8P%2Bc5sP7ab0lXctDp6ApX1bdL0vwSOaeqT6g3vrZCVkyRHNaaINK%2Br
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBYdsZa%2FLASFJSeGJbtqlHC%2F9%2BKHsmnMmgdSa7lwq82zM2g7WMT2SF5kCa4C0DAe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HBcaGUe%2F%2BK0RaTgh%2BWT10CJhRQML6ow527imSir%2BGxpx1C8oJiR0cy6ubfgXOxX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUX9lNST%2BWm%2B7Jb%2FNXh8oVf5ebh27PWZbrSIeKjlyP5Igfh6l5vfsU5vPRfi6G9C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kzgLCgn1os7R5kvF%2B9CqriPnhCZKFndmSOTF5%2F0cbKJA0gXiLOCIywAAK2iHj9V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUg%2Fzssc%2BbAhWQ2mYbR36a5KTD7xQW65HyhcMAZYXDIzHwB2r0NH3%2F06PcilzSwq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb0SkvrIt0Rpkr3TxTPKv%2FLPr4sOnA8XbLJKN97U%2BmK1ory3WZObYSYxOH1N6OX8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTUeh%2F0KmnvDdUqUjb6fO%2BSQfF5nmkG5yWP2rGkuHKM6qPUZzWDN%2Bto6V4qE26KP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I%2BDXlUwBhrowD1I1RvcnczOtoMfyWFLG2YaYIoyg1qiWwUXsvHI8Ig5YKRda6OR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzyNfsfiaFuEIGmxXALYZPjwxbcH6FkXglnP955%2BqhxaXkEwgqWI%2BtEx0fGMo6MZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGggPiBtjP2wUgsjaYQOEQ8U%2FCxqzoFs%2Bq1bmjUd1tKNTdxBbOc0KVIRuC8NAb%2BU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=my%2B4DcLmkjtnWWYTEyqLoIxiVgQrOlyhZIiG6TfZZJf04LzGpVbu2YLVbAnOvgQS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYF%2FXJD6S5%2Baw1AJjuJnOm3Glw5k8JGGLa7Fnt%2BxMVD8TkgSJRKoIjNET%2F%2B6oyhs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGzmiTuTN1gXD3p9SLvZfqBUad0LlFoeaNEXIc%2BkFiaFkoy4xh8c0rCHmT1aQfQQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCQxCW2zVxvkwXUmQ5t17alQJHJxSccb3oxgJZjvX6gjz3EZPSZCzEXRRcvGd8M5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aV%2FAadLi2Uqr141MYs12T309aqeWBxxObtejd0eMYbgbvgRbPrY929BFlhWkpCT%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpemTp%2Bnb3tIU8DEy%2FbORz8VdT47kEXFDpkdpw1cSbVZLwysLpK5K8BntTlX38cf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BotIdO%2F03TMmjX38EQmz48CkuO5FiAIhTQUV1qd3O2KjtZ84pi4GG0WlE%2B9rxvU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNb6PnGTwvQG1dw2an13gF5h3ajUs9RyMuk1kmaHPpNumB784WzbosgFnbuJTrfj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJ%2FNs%2F%2F%2BCbINDsje2Qg4yxTuO1L4qpB5Vwd1pPKNXFQHls0GF3du%2F5MYkDEAv%2BTr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Xvk3niLDkgmIsIuYQgJ2rxOFYti%2Fu7g2VVkHTeGPUtu%2Bkd2GtqhjBhG7C2uGpv9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwlGUME2Co2aj5lP4F8d%2Fi0CS%2B%2BTtSZYIaUEw9PSCE%2FUVJE8ib%2FD8tnd4yj8v%2F0m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xw9NwTzKK3eUT12namv4ixJd%2BKB8fITq2AmmeeWK%2BKjC33Nl32zUTxwUDbn53ify
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djn4XlOd7pYZI4%2B9NPJRuqvWPtLwQuJ55Hh%2FvMM9X%2FAtnqMD2WVlpKLoSl5vSKvC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QHvOzS3p4IKHs8azzlFcdf6lkac5II%2FoM%2BtTLONd4K4cHYXKl7zmM9sfaFQlm98f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VNQHMVaNcS9kNigjhubunolZ%2F1L%2BuZx2XoBi9lryRXRyDCVP1oozutPNHSjZu3kw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIAaXc6Cyz1Bf3xpp3kctSKyRIzLnSo1PxrrmPtcv3xxKrczj6cahk5GZt9357O0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8%2Bu9IglmFGrnUX96VQADBM52sq4uY9sFT%2F3GXkpsJd7%2FAiIQlkk5rKeBBHsuIdQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lH9SVBaXwPeZq5WvvJV8ttlJpDVbOhiPUkxVoV%2BmBELX7uibWx0HtB3DWQsjYVk6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHOJDpvR1qI4MJydE50V2NuUAHl7vQ9gkwSLuW%2ByQLeqS6gpUUlUPmPJd9DI4TSj


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
3
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
9
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
8
,
8
3
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
,
9
4
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
1
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
0
,
7
7
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
6
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
3
,
8
0
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
6
6
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
5
4
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
5
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
3
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
6
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
9
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
5
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
6
8
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
0
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
8
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
1
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
4
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
8
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
4
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
5
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
6
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
8
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
5
0
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
7
6
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
7
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
0
6
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
6
1
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
5
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
5
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
,
2
0
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
9
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
5
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
2
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
3
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
1
0
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
3
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
6
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
%
 

     

50 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bf%2Bwq6PvH34fUPf1H3E60gANm9vWy2gEddWEcJ4nlOodFdq%2BhUBnXB%2F0iePvIxBJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5lbvYzkNiCZnL49Rr5cpSAS%2FA3tLdjQ1r4BzlJkZv0ORYEnkwSpPNvMhBUq8cKQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l10d%2Fdp0eGjaeqSPcjXZ0g5KSdOEXRkDGv96sqASuVyb2PRFflau%2BWKG9dTy7M%2Fc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vhXpaFbmnilAUtzdEasxa8Fv%2FZSv8PMpkDDUh25Bfn9i7T5tmy%2FfU2Dq9BLUS6a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ky92lfW4RRrpZpERDlYjVmzUqeaOXdgkgf0wG2nXGycd5r%2FEYlCJNlS%2BkbbDFdxk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJ%2BA%2F7n1jTVORm5zWlg%2BG8MiYURTl1bTt2CI8a3gxS88vmHsPo2fenD1jB0cWNVd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHgED6WhrcKShONMQy8RBCxCDjSIgSa3SqtfmK8xD5v8Of5cURaRtfTn0WGl5jnK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFOz50pxrZmNwaueM2ZpqZ59OsrLG%2Fja3WAeYpH%2FV%2BGvguRAidfL1VpF2xI3gZBF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXjRRtA9BUelZapNpYhgVwYPi4rachmGqNu4%2Bar%2F2TxsEL19OMbmm6Y6OF3t6YoV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yh48ci7%2FR8kIJyUhWj9SXhyTXMlxhIkT%2FaClZRCGVc9E76S97%2F%2BgvLGdepNS1%2FAA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=082trrwBYN0kaCvFUT07tirPx8%2FCH6xF5b1tbog7975m0yGvxph80DWgMBI%2FAQsn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7DwlH7qMyEuAxNz17H8njXeFmdRCqj5EUtZ45RgjpQsGmf5psFxi9Onza62mnI1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kv%2Bj259iISWqldiwdR%2FU9H5d8PTpx1VGdCZXVBCL54nWlBhkE4QAvN7lDJMLRcac
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeHWrBOJcHS6HU1L5nXyfx%2FEXXdiXdsknQOSlMld6AxAI226MpOgYvsooGM2Of2K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMsjOnIT%2B0ReRuQqkzniBzt1u%2FJ3Z55ZKYBw1V%2FZCDlhGdSlBTXyo054JI9fSXT3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZck1pENDPNYJ%2F7gvRMIA5qpa6woW207MlX4CMjyyq813gw7fsZMTVAFvBPU6bau
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPfY9o0d9RJj8UI5EEnS1afF8lcCGqxt40%2BdDZkxqYkRqGaBO8%2F8%2FF5u%2BFQBovNM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTBDujvHZV4D10wrEUiNdDDlrDBGH5%2BmOxzVhJtzVlLS81Zdy8oaRRJ%2B%2FEKVG56w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJBgJjgnyDNPHM8vo3nb5TZwJrgVHo27f0MFkpmtrgnvtEqlD8ExR4IMg9%2FM4wjq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x47suKU8872FUm0Tx11Xy8Wke8y%2BnR2wC7KMHBMqcYTqM%2Bl%2FILxWQtjrwOKfGZAB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nw6SM2cEVF3k5K7pGB%2FLZQKXBlaDgdLJuAWupl9%2FQKapq2NTsuH4MkCUKzYk5Gu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u1SY8d2zIqcMX4NWlavV%2FS8hSA4SPCNsmQ3J2Ck5AZd5VyqdSKgh20jxH7nYF73N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRp%2FXL%2FVllJJIrkXZVelYY1xO4mhynpxBFqcqnNDdVvOL4Uy3zdnTvrbZvcNS7hT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JKW8h014%2FhTRfR22rfWOP6yCg9bem1pYB2cCHSHo%2BbFdzJ9n7zFVOYEnTCN9qLT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTxE8nhVz8LZ%2F6C%2Fe%2FKDMAGjvk0fblFaL3nUdAdVuSPdJtL3D6qIJKOtRxfOqlHw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGxY6mofnOlvB8wvE8gIWl2FPVwgkF6H8JcDIIs11lFIpg535A3LjP3evrNPEKlh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zti2ia%2FPT2C4%2BPKmPjObISRl%2BADaHevGkwbJ%2FKE%2FdY8W%2FAueQhYoAmw%2BQjOr926E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=voUpshA%2B6pIjbzK%2FV5owaF3Hkx%2B3b3rnejwgZQf5HsyTdVxs62YvjL5YumxF1V86
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpHtB%2FzXCTxMwXmP%2FzU8P2lmXAXCffRy5zEMac7sM9%2FqzjRXIIvKojvCfbKubnT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kUi33umD4JGm4DpLuDL5yDHUtk7Na1IifsWfEJ0%2Br689UM1C96%2B8pU6pkQb%2BPV71
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdVitZLQeNxVfWej4WGbLq0BXY7PyirBCrcxgCm7OmRLpGWaQXLHjC5oIrfX3fEP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzRJkmJyoFuT%2BGjZCY7BacJHlnDr8gyPGdJryJq82ibhBgvPyzbwx2vJanDr55nI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2iOtRodlZOPZhcktbHsM3FxAauadZ7l9U5%2BZAZ2b8tdDxQcpzuKcOM0pcSGeqe3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQJktVBXKKqm9E%2BZBj1JwGJbzJ%2Bc%2FCQLcJptOWPIbN7phKZpr6GNFdMmhhnKv8Fi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXVOUzLtB%2BnZmfmWIF8C0ctrfuIkOIs44q4AkirT34yLkZepZ0DxsZPHZg992dvT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQSTeq%2FMYkDQKJy7LagJPSVz2yA5ZW94HqMogRz%2FMKg0xLDuh%2FCeGyc442obHa%2Bb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mn9ipwSvKgmyi%2B6jTBCaHVlHK8EBvedM3t1hUpnZ7kwk8XpLvDt7NFm1dJhG4GBB


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
3
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
0
,
9
8
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
7
9
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
1
,
2
6
9
.
2
3
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
8
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
9
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
3
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
5
8
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
6
3
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
2
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
7
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
6
3
.
8
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
9
,
0
7
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
8
6
2
.
9
1
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
0
,
9
3
4
.
3
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
2
,
3
9
5
,
8
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
0
7
0
,
4
8
2
.
6
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
4
,
8
9
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
8
6
2
.
9
1
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
,
5
4
8
.
2
6

                    

51 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QYMpQMvS9%2FamCCmXYz95T1T7jyQHGNpRtT7b%2FZ2y3ZWnIOj6hD%2BdUWhZWBtPmLm7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGj0x9kE1FElgEtzCYPP4yi92YWXf%2Bnvotg1GYl6V%2BtrR5%2Ba4LgMnBkrjwXdfeFa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkHIL8AU84kJDgXOVsAgaU3B3EbW7qvUkoERspj8NdAb3d3zShhtGWMx3QJ0y0sv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9sbJxVsSht9GAlB7IU7MbQRA9WAILZ6cKZ%2FF%2BxWNAfv%2BzD4ia6D6jKXGVDubg4f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPChwJBZrON6LQpwjy88r7d%2BSeSOjpYSZ35CNlHxob4BLr9mSYLHOSVTr8BUiXcH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uj%2FZNcVaCMQABodJLJvGQbCIqVIf5Xed70nRz1zKh9L87WuWoSuYI6JzdHhlh2K%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c96kcnES%2FrHwxuMeqd68QbXsI7IhC7Ee5by17nIhp9V4qho7rp9N97L7kUny1O%2BD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrncI1Xzu%2Begp51wiD3iPoqt8h6aRP9jIa6AcS1gHX4%2FmFP8uOe1UnqHVOdD2oZS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byv6O1UIEdpGeliv46WYIJnJc9aXB7mK1XmFzZ5kGXY6Y7SaoT7Zg2LhC76QYNeN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0HR9NaOoPcZGOedFQN6ziVRoxTF3CFN%2BoiIL92kE9kuqcnDhjsTE5k8W5o7E1pK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtuK7OKivQsWjCAvVfbZc6zw94DttnLv8SP9613xFbeaiDMJVdvMWSbJiDKOpqs%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hccckCBDuiHY8gKEQRrYC0gkBcliklacIDdiJqOHO6qXKf16%2BYI%2FngSELxR6rIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxEvVFo9QgwkUABzVkXgny2P0eV%2FkAuBs3hCdpBIB2DAOag3WF4oaYoPCejCX6Sn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvwJFLyBD3mJ%2BFqcCpIh76qo%2Bmk9D41FVcqm71qQ%2BDs7Oi3ym86FhF3Kb5F2LfVC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8r1krvZA8c3D11dPx7FWjR%2FSmzzdozqzBBcULbsDDiCzs1HjnQZxf%2FfOaTpZ2jpZ


   

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
2
3
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
9
,
0
7
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
8
6
2
.
9
1
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
0
,
9
3
4
.
3
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

52 


	1A AA2 Mgmt. LLC Recommendation ltr. 050440.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Lamarre Recommendation ltr. 30202A.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Guay Recommendation ltr. 170099.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A LaRoche Recommendation ltr. 134360.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	5A Roch. Hosp. LLC Recommendation ltr. 021107.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



